
From: Richard Hoopes
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:49:59 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Richard Hoopes
rkhoopes@aol.com
402-419-4666
4427 Mistral Pl
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Robert Howard
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:17:47 PM

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

Robert Howard
docmyeyez@aol.com
8584494102
4927 CONCANNON COURT
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Patricia Huppert
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:14:05 PM

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

Patricia Huppert
tricia.huppert@gmail.com
858792224
4977 Brookburn Drive
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Susan Kanfer
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 10:21:11 PM

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

Susan Kanfer
skanfer1@san.rr.com
858-259-8488
13491 Tiverton Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Shirley kwok
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:23:24 AM

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

Shirley kwok
Tsnkwok@gmail.com
858 -350-1188
12739 via terceto
San Diego, Ca92130 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:23:32 AM

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
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From: Victoria Lugo
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:01:37 PM

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

Victoria Lugo
Findvlugo@hotmail.com
858-792-1619
3965 Gaffney Ct
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Jill  MacDonald
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:56:52 PM

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

Jill MacDonald
Jillwmac@aol.com
858-720-0740
12883 Caminito Del Canto
Del Mar (City of San Diego), 92014 
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From: STEPHANIE M MANSOLINO
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:04:15 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
Next week the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the One Paseo project, and I
respectfully request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves. After the initial
vote, my good faith in the political system was crushed. How could all of the members not hear and see
the opponents?

Some of the council members have accepted donations from Kilroy. That does not mean you are
obligated to vote yes on every project they bring forth to the council. This project is 3 times the zoning
allowance for the area. How can this be ignored? I encourage you to visit the area at rush hour and
understand the impact this project will have on residents and I-5 commuters.  Adding affordable
housing to the development should not mean your yes vote.

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
Stephanie Mansolino
Del Mar Resident, age 40; working mother of 2

STEPHANIE M MANSOLINO
steph9@gmail.com
8586637741
519 STRATFORD CT, UNIT I
DEL MAR, 92014 
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From: Billie E Mckee
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:10:34 PM

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

Billie E Mckee
billiemckee@sbcglobal.net
8582598163
12205 Carmel Vista Road
San Diego, 92130-2527 
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From: mckeown.kelly@gmail.com
To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd

Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo, Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: I support One Paseo. Please allow the voters to decide!
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:24:20 PM

Dear Council Members, 

As a supporter of the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, I am deeply disappointed
that after nearly seven years of careful consideration, this important local investment
in the community will be further delayed by the deceptive tactics of Donahue
Schriber, the well-funded owner of the Del Mar Highlands Town Center. In its
backing of the referendum, Donahue Schriber has conducted a shameful campaign
against this Council's thoughtful, bi-partisan, super-majority approval of One Paseo.
Now that the issue has qualified to come back before you, I urge you to hold firm in
your position of support and allow a public vote on this issue. Rewarding the
opponents’ bullying behavior by overturning your approval will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the voters of San Diego to have the last word. 

I appreciate your careful consideration and leadership. 

Sincerely,

Kelly McKeown
mckeown.kelly@gmail.com
4120 Atascadero Drive
San Diego CA 92107
One Paseo Supporter
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From: Mary Lee Moser & Karl  Newmeyer
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:43:06 PM

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

Mary Lee Moser & Karl Newmeyer
marylee@sbcglobal.net
858-353-4419
319 El Amigo Road
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Maria Nelson
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:38:47 PM

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

Maria Nelson
Maria.kara.nelson@gmail.com
858 461 1104
3996 Ambervale Terrace
San Diego, CA, 92130 
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From: Kelli A.Politoske
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:53:27 AM

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

Kelli A. Politoske
kellipolitoske@san.rr.com
858-792-1234
5020 Seashell Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Parker D.Politoske
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:56:08 AM

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

Parker D. Politoske
tigersfan@san.rr.com
858-401-2928
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:56:40 AM

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
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From: Charles Prussak
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:10:08 PM

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

Charles Prussak
cprussak@pacbell.net
8587942645
3905 Torrey Hill Lane
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Inese Redondo
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:37:47 PM

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

Inese Redondo
ineseredondo@yahoo.com
858 792 7137
292 Surfview Ct
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Karen Robinson
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:02:41 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

This entire process has been wrong. The project is too large for the plot of land. My kids are 6th
generation San Diegan's. Our family has seen tremendous growth in San Diego. Some of the good, the
scale of One Paseo is bad. It needs to be on a smaller scale. San Diego needs to stay a popular spot to
live and a great destination for tourists. Approving projects of this scale is only turning the city into a
parking lot. Please rescind your vote or place it on the ballet for June 2016 and let the taxpayers decide.
               
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

Karen Robinson
akrob@att.net
619-261-2016
4040 Tynebourne Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kunal Roy
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:17:34 PM

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

Kunal Roy
kroysd@yahoo.com
858-405-7967
13613 Torrey Hill Court
SanDiego, 92130 
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From: Susan Sands
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:14:07 PM

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

Susan Sands
ssands@san.rr.com
858-792-9062
12867 Caminito de las Olas
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Liz Shopes
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:58:59 PM

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

I live in an area that will be adversely affected by One Paseo.  While I support multi-use development, I
do not support it in a community with no mass transit and on a street that is already highly congested
with traffic.   It is also the street that our fire department is on, which will drastically affect emergency
response time in our community.

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

Liz Shopes
shopescopes@yahoo.com
858-523-0269
14104 Bahama Cove
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Timothy & Danielle Smith
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:27:31 PM

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

Timothy & Danielle Smith
dseerysmith@gmail.com
(858) 509-1619
5440 Rider Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: joanne solimine
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:21:27 PM

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

joanne solimine
jsolimine2@gmail.com
503-857-8736
3687 foxgrove place
san diego, 92130 
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From: rbvrabel@yahoo.com
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 12:56:29 PM

Dear Council Members, 

As a 17 year resident of Carmel Valley who lives within 0.25 mile of this site, I do
NOT support the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, I am deeply disappointed that
the City Council failed to take appropriate action after receiving regional Planning
Committee recommendations to deny the expanded project as proposed. The Del
Mar Hightlands Mall is not even filled to capacity as it is, so it is difficult to justify
more retail space within the same city footprint. And, when the new Pacific
Highlands Ranch is built out we are going to have more real in this area than we
know what to do with. I urge you CHANGE your position on One Paseo and turn
down the proposed project at the City Council and return it to the Carmel Valley
Planning Board to work with the developer on a reduced mix-use plan. Rewarding
the developer's bullying behavior by turning this over to a ballot will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the residents of Carmel Valley via their Planning Committee to have the last
word. 

I appreciate your careful consideration and leadership. 

Sincerely,

Ray Vrabel
rbvrabel@yahoo.com
12615-A El Camino Real
San Diego CA 92130
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From: Alexander Winter
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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 5:37:10 PM

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

Alexander Winter
arwinter1@gmail.com
858-792-7591
13485 Grandvia Pont
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Marcia Agatucci
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 10:21:12 AM

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

Marcia Agatucci
magatucci@san.rr.com
(619) 985-5050
12899 Via Latina
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Jessica Agatucci
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 10:22:10 AM

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

Jessica Agatucci
jagatucci@aol.com
(858) 792-0423
2221 Del Mar Scenic Parkway
Del Mar, 92014 

mailto:jagatucci@aol.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov


From: Bud Emerson
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 6:51:11 AM

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
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by uu Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Bud Emerson
Budemerson70@yahoo.com
8587558601
1070 Klish
Del mar, 92014 
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From: John Fiscella
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 1:26:22 AM

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

John Fiscella
profirst@compuserve.com
858-794-7638
13561 Old El Camino real
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Sharon Korn
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:08:30 AM

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

If, after careful reconsidering the issues, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and
the Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for
the June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

As a long-time resident of the Del Mar Hills neighborhood, I am appalled by the way the City Council has
once again put the developers ahead of concerned citizens and ignored the input of the residents whom
it has been elected to represent.  As a regular voter, I intend to take the City Council's behavior into
account at the earliest opportunity.

Sincerely,

Sharon Korn
s.r.korn@msn.com
858-755-3195
13567 Mango Drive
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Peter Korn
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:12:12 AM

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

I am particularly concerned about the volume of traffic and the safety issues that will arise in terms of
emergency response times.  The proposed so-called "traffic calming" measures cannot absorb the
volume of traffic that will be attracted to the area by the development as currently envisioned.

The City Council will soon have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully request that
you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.  If, after careful consideration, you are
still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the Council instead elects to place the issue on
the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the June 2016 Primary Election, not a special
election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Peter Korn
peterkorn@sbcglobal.net
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:12:14 AM

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
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From: John Nalevanko
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 8:06:55 AM

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

John Nalevanko
nollo@sbcglobal.net
858 481 5638
3671 Ruette De Ville
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Nicholas Oliva
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

Nicholas Oliva
nick@ogwcpa.com
(858) 967-5071
12899 Via Latina
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Joan Rovegno
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 9:11:23 AM

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

Joan Rovegno
joan.rovegno@gmail.com
858-509-2716
13512 Jadestone Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Michelle Seda
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 9:36:34 AM

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

Michelle Seda
msedax4@san.rr.com
6193220200
4133 Paseo Montanas
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Elsie Shrawder
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 6:04:53 AM

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

Elsie Shrawder
eshrawder@sbcglobal.net
8584818675
3947 Caminito Del Mar Surf
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Diane Sparks
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
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 12:38:54 AM

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

Diane and James Sparks

Diane Sparks
jysparks@rocketmail.com
858-481-9975
4117 Sturgeon Ct.
San Diego, 92130 
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